
U N I T E D N A T I O N S 

ECONOMIC 
AND 
SOCIAL COUNC 

D i s t r . 
GENERAL 
E/CN.4/SR.1637 
17 March I98I 
Originals ENGLISH 

COM'ttSSION ON HUI-llN RIGHTS \'̂-

Thirty-seventh session / 

S H M M i i R Y R E C O R D OP THE 1637th № E T I N G 

Held at the Palais des Nations, Geneva, 
on Wednesday, 11 March 1981, at 10 a.m. 

Chairmans Mr. CALERO RODRIGHSS (B r a z i l ) 

COFTENTS 

Question of the v i o l a t i o n of human rights and fundamental freedoms i n any part of the 
world, with p a r t i c u l a r reference to colonial and other dependent countries and 
t e r r i t o r i e s (continued) 

This record i s suhject to correction. 

Participants wishing to make corrections should submit them i n v/riting to the 
O f f i c i a l Records E d i t i n g Section, room E . 6 I O 8 , Palais des.Nations, Geneva, within one 
week of receiving the record, i n t h e i r vrorking language. 

Corrections to the records.of the meetings of the Commission at th i s session w i l l 
be consolidated i n a single corrigcndui;] to be issued shortly after the end of the 
session. 

GE.81-15939 



E/CN.4/SR.I63T 
paga 2 

Tho meeting vras c a l l e d to ordor at 10.30 a.m. 

QUESTION OF THE VIOL/iTIOH OF НШ4Ш.:'EIGHTS AND PUHD;№ÎSHTAL FREEDOMS Ш AM PART- OF 
THE WORLD, WITH PAETICULiiR REFERENCE TO COLONIAL АШ OTHER DEPENDENT COUNTRIES-'AND 
TEEfflTORIES (agenda item I 3 ) (confainued) 'Cs/CE.¿/l293l S/GN.4/143'&5 Е/СМ.4Д438; 
E/CN.4A439 and Add.l; E/CN.4/^440; S/ŒL4A441Î E/cN.4A451rS/0is^4A452.i/ . 
E/CN.4/1453; E/CN.4/1454; E/CN.4/1455I E/CN.4/I457; E/CN.4/146^4 E/CN.4/146I; 
E/CN.-4A463; E/GN.4/1466; s/cij,4/1467: E/CN.4/14691 E/CN..15347 
E/CN.4/L.l574A^v.3; E/CN.4/L.1582; E/CN.4/L.1534; E/CN.4/L.15855 
E/CN.4/L.1588/Rev.i; E/CN.4/L.15895 E/CN.4/L.1592; E/CK.4/L.1593; E/CN.4/L.1594I 
E/CN.4/L. 1598: S/CN . 4 A - I 6 O O ; E/CN.4A'L601; S/CN.4/L.I603 ; E/CN.4/L.1607; 
E/CN.4/L.1608/Rev.l; E/CN.4/L.1609; E/CN.4/16IO; EAN.4/L.1611 ; E/CN.4/L.1612; 
E/CN.4/L.1613; E/CN.4A-16155 s/CN.4A'l6l7; E/CN.4/L.1619; E/CN.4/L.I62O; 
E/CN.4/L.1621) 

1. I''b?. SCHIFIER (united States of ilrnerica), introducing draft 
resolution E/CN.4/L.I588/R0V.I, s a i d that the taking of hostages was hecoming 
an increa,singly frequent occurrence throughout the world. I t was not only an 
infringement of the Ншзап rights of the victimSj but, i n some of i t s manifestations, 
threatened the very fabric of international rela t i o n s . I t was c l e a r l y time for 
the Commission to make i t s e l f heard on that subject, 

2. Draft resolution E/CN.4./L.1588/Rev.l was designed to be very general. I t 
singled out no specific, act, but wa.s directed against acts of hostage-taking 
everyt'/here. The fact that the Interna,tional Convention against the Talcing of 
Hostages had been dralted and approved by the united Nations i n the short space 
of three years was an i n d i c a t i o n of the importance- attached by the international 
community to the elimination of the praxtice of hostage-talking, 

3. Acts of hostage-taking' were directed increasingly against diplomatic personnel. 
Diplom,atic a c t i v i t y was essential to tho peaceful resolution of international 
differences. Indeed, the International Court of Justice had recently stated that 
the i n v i o l a b i l i t y of diplomatic envoys a.nd embassies, was fundamental to the conduct', 
of relations between States. A l l Governments had a- specia,l r e s p o n s i b i l i t y to 
comply with the norms of international law regarding the protection of diplomatic 
and consular personnel and premises and to prevent the taking of hostages.• I t was 
to be hoped that the adoption of the draft resolution would make i t more d i f f i c u l t 
f o r any persons or e n t i t i e s to carry out, assist i n or acquiesce i n the repulsive 
act of hostage-taking. 

4. Mr. BQEL (Denmark) announced that his delegation wished to sponsor draft 
resolution E/CN.4/L. 15e8/lîev. 1, which was a natural'follow-up to the i n i t i a t i v e 
taken by the Nordic countries at the t h i r t y - f i f t h session of the General Assembly 
with a view to the adoption of meas-ures to enlia.nce the security and safety of 
diplomatic and consular missions and personnel. 

5. Mr. ELilLY (-Pakista„n) said that h i s delegation had consistently called f o r 
the s t r i c t adherence by a l l States to international h-umanitarian norms. That 
position applied also to the question of hostage-taking. 



E/CÏÏ. VSR. 1637 
page 3 

6. His delegation was g r a t i f i e d that the sponsors of draft 
resolution E/CÏÏ.4/L.ISSS/PLOV.I had agreed to amend the o r i g i n a l draft so as to eschew 
reference to any s p e c i f i c s i t u a t i o n , 

7. The affirmation contained i n the draft resolution that the talcing of hostages 
constituted a grave v i o l a t i o n of htunan rights,'and the appeal to a l l States to 
observe, f u l l y and unconditionally, t h e i r international obligations to prevent the 
taking of hostages, were p a i n f u l l y relevant for h i s delegation. For the past 
10 days, more than 100 people had been held hostage on board an a i r c r a f t of 
Paliistan International A i r l i n e s which had been hijacked by t e r r o r i s t s . One'of the 
passengers, a Palcistan diplomat, had been shot i n cold blood by the hijackers 
while the a i r c r a f t had been on the ground at Kabul airport. The condition of the 
remaining passengers was a cause for concern. Such an overt act of terrorism 
and murder was a most reprehensible v i o l a t i o n of human rights. 

8. He expressed his delegation's appreciation of the timely action talcen by the 
Chairman of the Commission i n issuing an appeal to the hijackers on 7 îlarch 1981 
to avoid further bloodshed and to release the hostages. His delegation v/as also 
grateful for the efforts made by the Secretary-General of the United ïïations and the 
International Committee of the Eed Cross i n that regard. 

9. He announced that h i s delegation v;ished to sponsor draft 
re s o l u t i on E/CÏÏ, 4 / l i . 1588/Не V . 1. 

10. Draft resolution E/CH.4/L.138S/Rev.l v/as adopted, 

Mr, McICTïïHOH (Canada), introducing draft resolution E/CN.4/L.1601, recalled 
that, i n i t s resolution 3O (íCCÍVl), the Commission had requested the 
Secretary-General to a.ssess the relationships existing betvreen situations of mass 
exodus and v i o l a t i o n s of human rights and to report his findings and recommendations 
to the Commission at i t s thirty-seventh session. That decision ha-d been confirmed 
by the General Assembly i n i t s resolution 35/196. In his report (E/CH.4/144O), the 
Secreta-ry-Genera'j. had stated, that furthe: • investigation of the question might be 
vrarranted , virith a- vievr to devising approaches for dealing vrith such sitvmtions. 

12, The three essential premises on vrhich the draft resolution vras based vrere that 
any study undertaJien must relate to a l l situations of mass exodus â nd not single out 
any sjpecific s i t u a t i o n ; that the Commission must i n no vray prejudice the 
conclusions of the special rapporteur to be appointed by the Chairman; and, that 
the study must be objective and arrive at conclusions vrhich could be of p r a c t i c a l 
use i n preventing or a l l e v i a t i n g such situations. Situations of mass exodus v/ere 
of grave concern to many African and Asian countries, vrhich bore the brunt of the 
burden. Many of those countries had maxle suggestions vrhich had been incorporated 
into the text of the draft resolution. 

13. Mr. lEPiEPIA РЕГДг (Cuba), introducing the amendments to draft 
resolution E/CH.4/L.1601 contained i n document E/CÏÏ.4/L.1б21, said that the 
submission of draft resolution E/CH, 4/L. I6OI demonstrated the concern of the .• 
international community regarding the question of mass exoduses. Hovrever, a 
number of delegations considered i t necessary to c l a r i f y certain general aspects of 
the draft resolution by r e f e r r i n g to the root causes of the problem. 



E/CN.4/SR.1637 
page 4 

14. In i t s resolution 32/13O, the General Assembly had stated that, i n 
approaching human rights questions, the international community should accord 
p r i o r i t y to the solution of the problems of mass and flagrant violations.of human 
rights r e s u l t i n g from apartheid and r a c i a l discrimination, and to the r e a l i z a t i o n 
of the new international economic order. Those two elements were indissociable 
from the question of mass exoduses. Migrations of population i n the developing 
countries resulted from the' poverty i n f l i c t e d on the t h i r d world by c o l o n i a l i s t and 
i m p e r i a l i s t exploitation and from the unequal d i s t r i b u t i o n of the world's natural 
resources. 

15. The draft resolution should refer s p e c i f i c a l l y to problems such as the situations 
of Palestinian and A f r i c a n refugee's which, despite having been considered by the 
Commission for' a пшпЬег of yea.rs, ЪгА remained unsolved. 'Tlie question of mass 
exoduses should not be used for p o l i t i c a l ends. 

16. The proposal to appoint a special rapporteur to study the question required 
further consideration, s i n c e . i t might not prove to be the most effective method of 
dealing with the matter. 

17. Mr. DAVIS (Australia) said that draft resolution E/CN.4/L.I6OI, as i t stood, 
vras s u f f i c i e n t l y general to talce account of a l l the concerns expressed by the 
representative of Cuba. As the representative of Canada had pointed out., the 
objective of the draft vra.s to i n i t i a t e a study of a l l situations of mass exodus, 
vrithout prejudicing the conclusions of the special rapporteur. In his delegation's 
vievr, the draft resolution could-be adopted vrithout further,delay. 

18. Mr. McKINNON (Canada) said that the amendments proposed i n 
document E/CN.4./L.I62I vrere unacceptable to his delegation, because they ran counter 
to the conditions vrhich he had set forth i n introducing draft 
resolution E/CN.4/1.1601. The amendment proposed i n paragraph 1 would, prejudge the 
conclusions of the study envisaged. I t vras essential for members to have 
confidence i n the special rapporteur, vrho must arrive at his ovm conclusions. 
19. V/ith regard to the amendment proposed i n paragraph 2, the Commission should not 
single out one of a пгдтЬег of situations, since they vrere a.ll important. The 
purpose of the draft resolution vras to ensure that the specia„l ra^pporteui" considered 
refugees i n a.ll parts of the vforld. 

20. Referring to the proposals i n paragraphs 4 and 6, he said that the study 
should be effective and arrive at conclusions which vrould be useful to the Commission. 
The Secretary-Genera.l had informed the Commission that the question was a complex 
one and must be studied i n depth. Matters could not.be l e f t a,s they vrere. The 
refugee problem vras a. serious one a.nd efforts must be made to find a. solution. 

21. lie announced that Ghana had become a sponsor of draft resolution E/CN.4/L , 1601. 

22. Mr, AIŒlMi (Palcistan) said that the amendments proposed i n document E/CN. 4/L. 162I 
caused h i s delegation some concern, primarily because those i n paragraphs 1 a.nd 2 
of that document prejudged the problem of ma.ssive exoduses vrhereas draft 
resolution E/CN,4/L.1601 sought to have a study made of the matter. Purthermore, 
the proposals rela.ting to the operative part of the draft resolution vrere designed 
to reduce the scope of the action envisaged. 

http://since.it
http://not.be


E/CÏÏ.4/SR,1637 
page 5 

23 . Consequently, i f the sponsors of the amendments pressed the proposal i n ' 
paragraph 2, which his delegation could have supported in another context, i t vrould 
reserve the r i g h t to suhi-nit an additional amendment to take account of the millions 
of refugees from Afghanistan and Democratic Kampuchea. Si m i l a r l y , i f the sponsors 
pressed th e i r proposal i n paragraph 5? vihich did not deal vrith the main reason for 
current exoduses, he vrould submit an amendment noting that the root cause of the 
problem, as confirmed by many resolutions of the General Assembly, vras foreign-
aggression against the t e r r i t o r i a l i n t e g r i t y and sovereignty of States. 

24. The amendment in paragraph 6 vras obviously designed to shelve the matter and vras 
inconsistent vrith the amendments r e l a t i n g to the preambular pa,rt, vrliich vrere 
categorical about the causes of the refugee problem. His delegation vras therefore 
f i r m l y opposed to the proposed amendments. 

25. Mr. EL-FATTAL (Syrian Arab Republic) said that since 1948, the General Assembly 
and various United Mations bodies had reaffirmed the right of the Palestinian refugees 
to return to t h e i r homeland. Thus f a r , none of those refugees had been able to 
do so. Therefore, the sponsors of the amendments vrished to dravr the 
special rapporteur's attention to the fact that the persistence of colonialism vras 
a cause of the refugee problem. Members must bear international r e a l i t i e s in mind 
and not confine themselves to requesting a study vrhich vras purely academic. The 
problem of the Palestinian refugees was a vrorld problem and the r e s p o n s i b i l i t y of 
every delegation. 

26. Ms. PALARCA (Philippines), speaking on behalf of the ASEAN" nations, said that 
she vras unable to accept the amendments proposed in document E/CÏÏ".4/L.1621 , since 
the i d e n t i f i c a t i o n of particula.r exoduses among others of equal magnitude and 
importance negated the entire s p i r i t of draft resolution E/CH .4/L .I6OI. 

27. ¥tr. ORTIZ RODRIGUEZ (Cuba) said that he vrished to make i t clear that what was 
at issue vras not the problem of refugees. The o f f i c e of the United Nations High 
Commissioner for Refugees had been set up to deal \/ith that problem. His delegation 
rejected the attempts being roade to create confusion in the consideration of a 
I'iiatter vrhich vras quite c l e a r . In that connection, he said that the amendment 
proposed in paragraph 2 of document E/CH.4/L.1621 concerned a number of human r i g h t s . 

28. Mr. TV/ESIGYE (Uganda) said that although he was concerned about the pl i g h t of 
the Palestinians, he believed that the Commission should not single out a p a r t i c u l a r 
refugee s i t u a t i o n . 

29. His country had been associated vrith the problem of massive exoduses for the 
past IS years and had received thousands of people from neighbouring countries. 
On the basis of i t s experience, i t could not agree that massive exoduses had a 
single root cause. Some of the proposed amendments tended to prejudge the issue 
and, vrhile he sympathized vrith the feelings of the sponsors of the amendments, he 
appealed to them not to press th e i r proposals, since draft resolution E/CH.4/L.I6OI 
met most of their concerns. 



E/CN.4/SR.1637 
page б 

30. № . MAIÍSIMOV (Byelorussian Soviet S o c i a l i s t Republic) said that his delegation 
f u l l y supported the amendments proposed in document E/CN . 4/L.I62I. With regard 
to the amendment proposed i n paragraph 5 of that document, he stressed that i t vras 
essential to indicate the causes of massive exoduses and he f a i l e d to see vrhy some 
delegations objected to the proposed text. In his opinion, the proposal i n 
paragraph 5 strengthened draft resolution E/CÎI . 4/L.I6OI and made i t more s p e c i f i c . 
Жог should- the amendment in paragraph 7 give r i s e to any objection. In his 
delegation's opinion, the proposed amendments s i g n i f i c a n t l y improved the text of 
draft resolution E/CH .4/L.I6OI. 

31. Mr. RMIGA ( F i j i ) said that the proposed amendments v/ere unacceptable to his 
delegation f o r the reasons already, stated by other sponsors of draft 
resolution E/CN".4/L .1601. 

32. № . МсКДШОМ (Canada) associated his delegation with the appeal -made by the . 
representative of Uganda to the sponsors of the amendments to v/ithdravr them. He 
pointed out that the vievrs of the delegations concerned had been placed on record 
and that due note had been talcen of them. He stressed the need f o r members to t r y 
to f i n d vrays and means of solving the problem of refugees. The draft resolution 
applied to a l l refugee situations, including that vrhich vras of concern to the 
sponsors of the amendments. 

33. With regard to the comments of the representative of Cuba, he said that the 
United Nations High Commissioner for Refugees had a s p e c i f i c mandate vrhich vras 
humanitarian i n nature and that stud.y of the causes of massive exoduses, lay ..ou.ts.ide 
the High Commissioner's terms of reference. 

34. № . ORTIZ RODRIGUEZ (Cuba) said that his delegation had been gviided by a desire 
to shed l i g h t on the situation und.er consideration. On behalf of the millions of 
refugees throughout the vrorld, he appealed to the sponsors of the draft ..resolution 
to incorporate the reference to General Assembly resolution 3 2 / 1 3 О vrhich appeared 
in paragraph 1 of document E/CN.4/L.1621. Many situations of massive exoduses vrere 
due to the econoniLc conditions prevailing in the countries in question, a fact vrhich 
the Conmiission mu.st talce. into account. 

35' With a vievr to achieving a compromise solution, he suggested tha,t no decision 
should be talcen on the ¡mtter for the time being in order to allovi the delegations 
concerned to hold informal consultations. 

36. I t vras so agreed. 

37. Mr. BEAULHE (Canada), introducing draft resolution E/CN.4/h.I598, said that 
the sponsors attached great importance to the r e s p o n s i b i l i t y of the ind i v i d u a l to 
s t r i v e :for the promotion and observance of the rights recognized i n the International 
Covenants, on Human Rights, and to the exercise by Governments of t h e i r rights and 
r e s p o n s i b i l i t i e s i n promoting effective observance of human r i g h t s . Those 
r e s p o n s i b i l i t i e s vrere enshrined in the International Covenants and reflected in 
the preamble and a r t i c l e s 1 0 and I9 of the Universal Declaration of Human Rights. 



E/CN.4/SR.1637 
pa.ge 7 

38. The. Economic a.nd Socia.l Council a.nà the Commission ha.d adopted a. number of 
resolutions which had stressed the rights of the individua.l. He referred p a r t i c u l a r l y 
to Commission resolution 23 (}CXXVl), the a.doption of which ha.d surely been one of the 
Commission's major accomplishments a.t i t s t h i r t y - s i x t h session. _ 

39. The purpose of dra.ft resolution E/CN.4/L.I598 vra.s to give p r a c t i c a l expression to 
Commission resolution 23 (^DCKVl), by ca.lling on the Sub-Commission on Prevention of 
Discrimination a.nd Protection of Minorities to prepa.re at i t s t h i r t y - f o u r t h session 
a. draft body of principles governing the right a.nd r e s p o n s i b i l i t y of the individual to 
promote the observa.nce of huma.n rights a.nd funda.menta.l freedoms. Such a. body of 
principles would represent a modest but positive step, which the sponsors thought vra.s 
the best way to a.pproa.ch the esta.blishment of international standa.rds to govern the 
promotion a.nd observa.nce of huma.n ri g h t s . 

4 0 . In response to a request by Mr. M'BAYE (Senega.l), The CH^lIEIgvN said that the 
Commission vroiild defer i t s consideration of draft resolution E/CH.4/L.1598 i n order 
to a.llow time f o r consulta.tions betvreen the sponsors a.nd the delega.tions v/hich ha.d 
proposed a.mendments, i n pa.rticula.r, the delega.tions vrhich ha.d submitted the a.mendments 
i n documents E/CH . 4 /L. I 6 l 2 and E/CH .4/L .I613. 

41. Mr. BOEL (Denma.rlc), introducing dra.ft resolvition E/CN .4/L .I534, said tha.t the 
General Assembly, i n i t s resolution 35/19O, had requested the Commission to study the 
p o s s i b i l i t y of extending the mandate of the United Ha.tions Trust Fund f o r Chile. In 
tha.t connection, the Nordic countries had noted the lack of support f o r that Fund and 
the interest expressed by a. number of countries i n ha.ving a. fimd of wider scope . .The 
genera.l viev/ to be discerned from consulta.tions on the subject seemed to be tha.t the 
concept of gross and fla.gra.nt viola.tion of human rights vra.s too broad to be anplied 
to the designation of a fund. Therefore, the sponsors of draft resolution E/CN.4/L .I584 
ha.d decided to a.pply a. number of c r i t e r i a , f o r determining the sort of situa.tions to 
which the proposed fund's extended ma.nda.te could a.pply. They ha.d decided tha.t, i n 
order to qua.lify, ca.ses should be of a. pa.rticula.rly a.ppa.lling na.ture, be v/ell-defined 
a.nd revea.l a. specia.l need f o r a.ssista.nce. On tha.t ba .sis, i t ha.d been decided tha.t the 
fund should be a.pplied to cases of torture, vrhich vras a.n u t t e r l y indefensible v i o l a t i o n 
of human rights prohibited by a number of internat i ona.l instruments, although i t s 
practice unfortuna.tely remained vridespread. 

42. The fund vrould rema.in a. voluntary one. Therefore, support f o r dra.ft 
resolution E/CN.4/L. 1584 vrould imply no commitment to contribute. Pursua.nt to opera.tive 
paragra.ph 1 (a) of the dra.ft resolution recommended for adoption by the General Assembly, 
a.id vrould be extended, f o r exa.mple, through orga.nizations vrhich were i n consultative 
sta.tus vrith the Economic a.nd Socia.l Council a.nd vrere qua.lified to cha.nnel a.ssistance 
i n a.ccorda.nce with norma.l United Nations practice. E l i g i b i l i t y f o r a.ssista.nce vrould be 
a.ssessed by a. boa.rd of trustees composed of a. cha,irma.n a.nd four members, a.cting i n 
t h e i r personal ca.pa.city, to be appointed by the Secreta,ry-Genera..l vrith due rega.rd to 
equita.ble geographica.l d i s t r i b u t i o n and i n consultation vrith t h e i r Governments. As a 
genera.l guideline, p r i o r i t y v/ould be given to victims i n Sta.tes i n vrhich situa.tions 
ha.d been the subject of resolutions or decisions of the Genera.l Assembly^ the Economic 
a.nà Socia.l Coimcil or the Commission on Huma.n Rights. 



E/CN.4/SR.1637 
pa.ge 'a 

4 3 . The fund's new ma.nda.te v/ould not imply a.ny lessening of concern over the huma.n 
rights situa.tion i n Chile; cases i n tha.t country could s t i l l he considered. Moreover, 
i t wa.s not intended tha.t contributions to the fund should he diverted from development 
assista.nce; i n the case of Denmark, v/hère the percentage of GNP earmarked f o r 
development a.ssistance wa.s one of the v/orld's la.rgest, contributions v/ould be made Out 
of resources f o r humanitarian a i d , not resources f o r development assista.nce . In a,ny 
ca.se, i t v/a.s u n l i k e l y that contributions v/ould be so large a.s to ha.ve a. noticea.ble 
effect on a.lloc3.tions f o r other pujrposes. 

44. The adoption of draft resolution E/CIÍ.5/L.I534 v/ould constitute one of the 
Commission's ma.jor a.ohievements a.t i t s current session; i t v/ould a.lso i l l u s t r a t e the 
concern of the United ITa.tions a.bout huma,n rights i n genera.l a.nd the use of torture 
i n pa.rticula.r. 

45 ' Î h". ZORIIÍ (Union of Soviet Socia.list Republics) sa.id tha.t his delega.tion 
acknowledged the h-uma.nitaria.n concern behind, the proposals contained i n 
resolution E/CN.4/1.1534, but f e l t that measures of the type proposed should be set f o r t h 
very precisely. 

46. The volunts.ry fund a.lready i n existence wa.s governed by a. ma.nda.te to dea.l v/ith a. 
s p e c i f i c country; a.n a.utoma.tic broa.dening of the ma.nda.te's scope would be neither 
right nor reasonable, a.nd might seriously undermine the fund's r o l e , particifLarly-since 
i t existed to a.ssist victims not merely of torture but of huma.n rights viola,tions i n 
genera.l i n the covmtry concerned. 

47• -The representative of Denmark, introducing the dra.ft resolution, had sa.id that 
assista.nce vrould be directed through noi-mal United Nations eha.nnels. Hovrever, the 
concept of norma.l cha.nnels wa.s too va.gue to be a.pplied e f f e c t i v e l y i n a. sp e c i f i c 
insta.nce. .There v/a.s a.lso the ma.tter of o b j e c t i v i t y ; i t v/as not clea,r v/ho might cla.im 
assista.nce from the fund. In that connection, v/ork vra.s s t i l l i n progress on a 
àra.ft convention a.ga,inst torture. Once concluded, that convention could give useful 
guidelines f o r dea.ling with the problem concerned, which involved la.rge-sca,le ra.ther 
tha.n individua.l torture; perha.ps, therefore, i t s completion a.nd a.doption should be 
a.v/a.ited before the fund's ma.nda.te vra.s a.mended. 

4B. His delegation also found i t d i f f i c u l t to accept the reference, i n operative 
pa.ra.gra.ph 1 (a.) of the àra.ft resolution recommended f o r a.doption by the General Assembly, 
to viola.tions by Sta.tes i n v/hich the huma.n rights situa.tion ha.d been the subject o.f , 
resolutions or decisions by either the Genera.l Assembly, the Economic, a.nd Socia.l Council 
or the Commission on Huma,n Rights. There ha.d been a. large number Of such resolutions -
some of them, i n fa.ct, to the effect that certa.in situations no. longer needed to be 
considered. That pa.rt of the text, therefore, could give r i s e to confusion; a. much 
more precise wording v/as called f o r . 

49» In order to overcome the d i f f i c u l t i e s , the Soviet delega.tion v.dshed to submit a. 
number, of a.mendments to dra.ft resolution E/CN ,4/L .1584. 

50. In opeyative pa.ra.gra.ph 1, the v/ords "to recommend the Genera.l Assembly to 
redesigna.te" should be replaced by "to consider the question of redesigns.ting". In the 
sa.me pa.ragra.ph, the words "by adopting the following dra.ft resolution" should be 
repla.ced by the v/ords "a.nd to recommend that the Genera.l Assembly should adopt the 
follov/ing draft resolution", a.nd the follov/ing f i v e l i n e s should be deleted. 

http://ma.nda.te
http://ca.se


E/CÎÎ. 4/SR, 1637 
page 9 

51 . In the draft resolution reconmended f o r adoption by the Generàl'Assémbly, the 
words "whose human rights have been severely violated" i n operative paragraph 1 (a) 
should be- followed by the words " i n Chile", and the rest of paragraph 1 (a) should 
be deleted, 'Paragraph 1 (b) should be/amended to read. "To study the question of 
the p o s s i b i l i t i e s of using;the Fund for providing assistance to Victims of-torture, 
and also the question of channels which are acceptable from the standpoint of the 
Charter .of the United Hâtions f o r providing such assistance i n cases v/here torture 
i s practised on a massive scale". Paragraphs 1 ( c ) , (d), (e) and (f) should be 
deleted. Paragraph 2 should be replaced with the follo\d.ng: "Requests the Economic 
and Social Council to consider i n d e t a i l the.question of the p o s s i b i l i t y of making 
appropriate changes i n the mandate and designation of the Fund i n the l i g h t of the 
comments made during.the discussion of t h i s question i n the General Assembly and 
a f t e r the drafting of the convention against torture and other cru e l , inhuman or 
degrading treatment or punishment has been completed", 

52. Paragraph 2 of the draft resolution f o r adoption by the Coinmission should be 
replaced by the following; "Requests the Secretary-General to submit to the 
Economic and Social Council, as soon as possible after the completion of work on 
the convention, a summary of the comments made during the discussion of this 
question i n the General Assembly and the Economic and Social Cotmcil". 

5 3 . Mr. BOEL (Denmark), replying to the remarks made by the representative of the 
USSR, said that the matter under discussion had been considered by the 
General Assembly and that draft resolution E/CÏÏ.4/L..I5S4 had been before the 
Commission for a week. Moreover", extensive consultations had been held with the 
delegation of the Soviet Union. As f a r as undermining the United Nations Trust Fund 
f o r Chile was concerned, he pointed out that his cotmtry had made a contribution to 
that Fund while the Soviet Union had not. He saw no reason to deny an opportunity 
to make voluntary contributions to those countries that wished to do so, even i f 
the Soviet Union did not. As to how aid was to be transmitted to the victims of 
torture, he noted that i n the case of Chile, the World Council of Churches and the 
Red Cross had proved that eff e c t i v e channels could be provided f o r such assistance. 
Nor could he agree that there might be any ambiguity as to who was a victim of 
torture. A clear d e f i n i t i o n of torture was already available even without the 
draft convention which was being prepared on the subject. The draft convention 
on the elimination of rel i g i o u s intolerance had been pending, f o r 20 years, and the 
same fate could easily b e f a l l the draft convention against torture. There was no 
j u s t i f i c a t i o n f o r linlcing the proposal to the draft convention against torture. 

54. As f o r the functions of the board of tiustees f o r the proposed Fund, i n l i n e 
with normal administrative practice, day-to-day details should be l e f t to i t s 
disc r e t i o n , but certain guidelines, hovrever inadequate from the s t r i c t l y l e g a l point 
of viev/, had to be provided. 

55. He also disagreed with the suggestion that the Fund should provide assistance 
only where torture had claimed many victims. Torture v/as unacceptable regardless 
of the number of victims, and the beard of trustees should determine who was 
e l i g i b l e for assistance. 

56. In conclusion, he expressed the hope that the representative of the Soviet Union 
would withdraw his amendments and accept the draft resolution as i t stood. 



E/CN.4/SR.1637 
page 10 

57. Mr. BRIM&H (Nigeria) said.that, while the.delegation of Denmark had dispelled 
some of his douhts regarding draft resolution E/CN,4/L.1584, he s t i l l was not 
convinced that i t would he possible to i d e n t i f y victims of torture i n a country 
without interfering, i n i t s in t e r n a l a f f a i r s , at least before the completion of a 
draft convention, which was . s t i l l the subject of much controversy, providing the 
safeguard of proper implementation machinery. Even the International Commission 
of J u r i s t s had argued for a separate and optional protocol to the draft convention 
i n order to f a c i l i t a t e i t s ' adoption by countries whose d i f f e r i n g l e g a l systems 
and p r i n c i p l e s prevented them from x^orking out a common approach to such a 
convention.. -The f i n a n c i a l implications of. the proposal should also be taken into 
account, since available resources were already l i m i t e d . 

58. His delegation was i n f u l l sympathy with the hujfnahitarian motives behind the 
proposal, but thought that with so many v i t a l points s t i l l unresolved, i t would be 
preferable to i n v i t e comments from Member States regarding i t s sundry implications. 

59- Mr. BOEL (Denmark), speaking on behalf'of the sponsors of draft 
resolution E/CN.4/L.I5S4 said that the e f f e c t - o f the Soviet amendments would be 
to postpone action u n t i l the convention against torture had been completed. As 
the representative of Nigeria had just made clear, i t was highly uncertain v/hen 
such a convention would bè ready. He therefore opposed the Soviet amendments and 
hoped that the draft resolution would be adopted unamended and by a large majority. 

The meeting rose at I . 0 5 p.m. 




